PARTNER-F~WORK

TechHire Pittsburgh Training Programs RFP: Question and Answers

What is the proposed time frame for this program?
P4AW Answer: All proposed trainings must be completed by June 2018.

. What is the targeted number of participants?

PA4AW Answer: There is not a minimum or maximum amount of participants
required; each applicant should propose a training size for which they are
able to deliver the best possible programming, meeting the requirements
specified in the RFP.

. Can the proposal be submitted via email?
P4AW Answer: Yes. Bids must be submitted to
techhirepgh®@partnerdwork.org.

. How many grants will be awarded?

P4AW Answer: This Request for Proposals does not commit PartnerdWork to
award a contract. Each proposal will be evaluated according to the criteria
listed in the RFP.

. What is the total amount of funding available?

P4AW Answer: The amount of funds awarded will depend upon the selected
proposal(s)’ budgets. PAW may request an applicant to submit a revised
budget before finalizing an award. All applicants must use the budget form
and narrative included in the RFP.
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